
 

Education and Children's Services 
Scrutiny Sub-Committee 

 
Tuesday 16 November 2010 

7.00 pm 
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB 

 
Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor David Hubber (Chair) 
Councillor the Right Revd Emmanuel 
Oyewole (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Lorraine Lauder MBE 
Councillor Adele Morris 
Councillor Rosie Shimell 
Councillor Althea Smith 
Councillor Cleo Soanes 
Reverend Nicholas Elder   
Sharon Donno 
 

Councillor Patrick Diamond 
Councillor Victoria Mills 
Councillor Martin Seaton 
Councillor Nick Stanton 
Councillor Geoffrey Thornton 
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  
 
Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and 
reports on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of 
these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid 
someone to look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities 
so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on 
building access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s 
web site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact Julie Timbrell on 020 7525 0514  or email: julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk   
 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Annie Shepperd 
Chief Executive 
Date: 8 November 2010 
 

 

Open Agenda



 

Education and Children's Services Scrutiny 
Sub-Committee 

 
Tuesday 16 November 2010 

7.00 pm 
Town Hall, Peckham Road, London SE5 8UB 

 
 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any personal interests and dispensation in respect of 
any item of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

1 - 2 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the open section of the 
meeting held on 4 October. Minutes will be circulated later as a 
supplementary agenda. 
 
Additional information requested on Southwark’s conception and abortion 
rate, during cabinet member questions, is enclosed. 
 

 

5. REVIEW OF PARENTING SUPPORT - PART ONE: SCHOOL 
ADMISSIONS 

 

 

6. REVIEW OF CHILDHOOD OBESITY AND SPORTS PROVISION FOR 
SECONDARY AND PRIMARY CHILDREN 

 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 Presentation from Jin Lim, Consultant in Public Health, NHS Southwark & 
Southwark Council . A report will follow in a supplementary agenda. 
 
 
 

 

7. TRAINING 
 

 

8. SOUTHWARK YOUTH COUNCIL 
 

 

9. WORK PROGRAMME 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  8 November 2010 
 



19
98

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

p
Q

1 
20

09
p

 
(e

n
d

 M
ar

)
Q

2 
20

09
p

 
(e

n
d

 J
u

n
)

Q
3 

20
09

p
 

(e
n

d
 S

ep
)

Q
4 

20
09

p
 

(e
n

d
 D

ec
)

20
09

(1
0/

11
)

20
10

(1
1/

12
)

1 
ye

ar
(0

8-
07

)
3 

ye
ar

(0
5-

08
)

5 
ye

ar
(0

3-
08

)
20

05
20

06
20

07
20

08
20

05
20

06
20

07
20

08

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

on
ce

pt
io

ns
31

8
33

5
35

6
34

3
28

5
29

1
29

4
25

4
61

68
-4

0
-3

1
-1

02
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A
%

 le
ad

in
g 

to
 a

bo
rt

io
n

63
62

63
61

63
64

66
65

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

-1
2

2
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 r
at

e
66

.7
73

.8
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A
N

A

S
o

u
th

w
ar

k 
ra

te
1

87
.2

82
.3

89
.4

87
.0

72
.1

75
.1

76
.6

67
.8

64
.7

65
.8

-8
.8

-4
.3

-2
1.

6
-3

0.
8

-3
4.

5
-3

4.
8

-2
7.

3
-4

.4
-1

4.
2

-2
2.

1
-1

9.
8

%
 c

h
an

g
e 

in
 b

as
el

in
e

N
A

-5
.6

%
2.

6%
-0

.2
%

-1
7.

3%
-1

3.
8%

-1
2.

1%
-2

2.
2%

-2
5.

8%
-2

4.
6%

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

T
ar

g
et

 (
o

ri
g

in
al

)
N

A
81

.2
3

80
.0

8
74

.1
9

67
.7

1
60

.9
1

54
.4

8
48

.0
0

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

44
.2

34
.9

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

V
it

al
 S

ig
n

s 
(r

ev
is

ed
)

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

67
.4

49
.1

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

N
A

Lo
nd

on
 r

at
e

51
.1

52
.7

51
.6

49
.1

46
45

.6
45

.6
44

.5
43

.8
42

.5
-1

.1
-1

.5
-7

.1
E

ng
la

nd
 r

at
e

46
.6

42
.7

42
.1

41
.6

41
.3

40
.6

41
.8

40
.5

39
.8

39
.5

-1
.3

-0
.8

-1
.6

S
ta

tis
tic

al
 N

ei
gh

bo
ur

s 
ra

te
66

.0
69

.3
66

.4
60

.9
58

.1
55

.8
57

.7
55

.6
55

.2
53

.4
-2

.1
-2

.5
-1

0.
8

N
at

io
na

l r
an

ki
ng

 (
ra

te
)

2n
d

2n
d

2n
d

1s
t

3r
d

2n
d

1s
t

6t
h

6t
h

4t
h

N
A

N
A

N
A

S
o

u
rc

e:
 T

ee
na

ge
 P

re
gn

an
cy

 U
ni

t, 
A

nn
a 

N
ew

m
an

N
ex

t 
u

p
d

at
e 

ex
p

ec
te

d
:

L
as

t 
u

p
d

at
ed

:
01

/0
9/

20
10

B
y 

01
/1

2/
10

N
o

te
s:

 p
=p

ro
vi

si
on

al
; N

A
=n

ot
 a

pp
lic

ab
le

; r
ed

 c
el

ls
 in

di
ca

te
s 

w
or

se
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
; S

ta
tis

tic
al

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 a
 s

im
pl

e 
av

er
ag

e 
of

 H
ac

kn
ey

, H
ar

in
ge

y,
 Is

lin
gt

on
, L

ew
is

ha
m

, H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
, G

re
en

w
ic

h,
 W

al
th

am
 F

or
es

t, 
C

am
de

n 
an

d 
N

ew
ha

m
.

1   -
 1

2 
m

on
th

 r
ol

lin
g 

av
er

ag
e 

fo
r 

qu
ar

te
rs

;  
   

 G
re

en
 in

di
ca

te
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t; 

R
ed

 in
di

ca
te

s 
w

or
se

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

; O
ra

ng
e 

in
di

ca
te

s 
no

 c
ha

ng
e

T
ar

g
et

 g
ap

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t
R

ep
o

rt
in

g
 p

er
io

d
: 

C
al

en
d

ar
 y

ea
r 

(m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y)
N

at
io

n
al

 g
ap

()
 =

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r

D
ef

in
it

io
n

: 
T

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 th
e 

ra
te

 o
f u

nd
er

-1
8 

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 g
irl

s 
ag

ed
 1

5-
17

 y
ea

rs
 r

es
id

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ar

ea
 fo

r 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
al

en
da

r 
ye

ar
, a

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

19
98

 b
as

el
in

e 
ra

te
, s

ho
w

n 
as

 a
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

19
98

 r
at

e.

N
I 1

12
: 

T
ee

n
ag

e 
co

n
ce

p
ti

o
n

 r
at

e
O

U
T

C
O

M
E

 1
: 

B
E

IN
G

 H
E

A
L

T
H

Y

12
 m

o
n

th
 r

o
lli

n
g

 a
ve

ra
g

e 
u

p
d

at
e:

D
ur

in
g 

qu
ar

te
r 

2 
20

09
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
68

 c
on

ce
pt

io
ns

, a
 1

2 
m

on
th

 r
ol

lin
g 

av
er

ag
e 

of
 6

5.
8 

pe
r 

1,
00

0 
15

-1
7 

ye
ar

-o
ld

 p
op

ul
at

io
n,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 s
lig

ht
ly

 h
ig

he
r 

th
an

 
la

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 (

64
.7

) 
bu

t s
til

l t
he

 s
ec

on
d 

lo
w

es
t y

et
. T

hi
s 

is
 a

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 2
4.

6%
 o

n 
th

e 
19

98
 b

as
el

in
e 

ra
te

 o
f 8

7.
2 

pe
r 

1,
00

0,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 a

 h
ig

he
r 

re
du

ct
io

n 
th

an
 E

ng
la

nd
 (

15
.4

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n)

 a
nd

 L
on

do
n 

(1
6.

9%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n)

 a
nd

 is
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 la
rg

es
t r

ed
uc

tio
n 

so
 fa

r 
(la

st
 q

ua
rt

er
 s

aw
 th

e 
la

rg
es

t r
ed

uc
tio

n 
so

 fa
r)

. 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
w

as
 jo

in
t s

ev
en

th
 b

es
t i

m
pr

ov
ed

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

32
 L

on
do

n 
bo

ro
ug

hs
 (

si
xt

h 
la

st
 q

ua
rt

er
).

T
he

 c
on

ce
pt

io
n 

ra
te

 fo
r 

Lo
nd

on
 h

as
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
qu

ar
te

r 
la

st
 y

ea
r 

to
 4

2.
5 

pe
r 

1,
00

0 
an

d 
ha

s 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 d

ec
re

as
ed

 n
at

io
na

lly
 to

 3
9.

5 
pe

r 
1,

00
0.

 T
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 c
on

ce
pt

io
n 

ra
te

 fo
r 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k’

s 
st

at
is

tic
al

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

ha
s 

al
so

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 to

 5
3.

4 
pe

r 
1,

00
0.

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ha
s 

m
ov

ed
 to

 h
av

in
g 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t c

on
ce

pt
io

n 
ra

te
 in

 L
on

do
n 

fr
om

 s
ec

on
d 

la
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 a
nd

 h
as

 a
ls

o 
fa

lle
n 

fr
om

 s
ix

th
 h

ig
he

st
 n

at
io

na
lly

 to
 

fo
ur

th
 h

ig
he

st
 n

at
io

na
lly

.
La

m
be

th
 h

as
 a

 v
er

y 
lo

w
 n

um
be

r 
of

 c
on

ce
pt

io
ns

 th
is

 q
ua

rt
er

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 th
em

 fa
lli

ng
 fr

om
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t r
at

e 
in

 L
on

do
n 

an
d 

na
tio

na
lly

 la
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 to
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 h
ig

he
st

 r
at

e 
in

 L
on

do
n 

an
d 

th
e 

fif
th

 h
ig

he
st

 r
at

e 
na

tio
na

lly
, (

65
.4

 p
er

 1
,0

00
) 

an
d 

a 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 2

3.
7%

 o
n 

th
e 

19
98

 
ba

se
lin

e.
 L

ew
is

ha
m

 a
re

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
ei

r 
po

si
tio

n 
as

 th
ird

 in
 L

on
do

n 
an

d 
ar

e 
no

w
 te

nt
h 

na
tio

na
lly

 (
fr

om
 s

ev
en

th
 la

st
 q

ua
rt

er
) 

w
ith

 a
 c

on
ce

pt
io

n 
ra

te
 o

f 
61

.5
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 (
72

.4
 in

 q
ua

rt
er

 2
 2

00
8)

 a
nd

 h
as

 a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

of
 2

3.
3%

 o
n 

th
e 

19
98

 b
as

el
in

e.

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

u
p

d
at

e:
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 q

ua
rt

er
 2

 r
at

es
 s

ho
w

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k’
s 

qu
ar

te
rly

 r
at

e 
fr

om
 6

6.
7 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
to

 7
3.

8 
in

 J
un

e 
20

09
 (

w
hi

ch
 is

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t s

in
ce

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

8)
. S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
no

w
 h

as
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t q
ua

rt
er

ly
 r

at
e 

(s
ec

on
d 

hi
gh

es
t l

as
t q

ua
rt

er
) 

of
 th

e 
32

 L
on

do
n 

bo
ro

ug
hs

. L
ew

is
ha

m
 h

as
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 h
ig

he
st

 
qu

ar
te

rly
 r

at
e 

(6
5.

4)
 a

nd
 N

ew
ha

m
 h

av
e 

th
e 

th
ird

 h
ig

he
st

 r
at

e 
(5

7.
3)

. 

T
he

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

on
ce

pt
io

ns
 h

as
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

fr
om

 q
ua

rt
er

 1
 2

00
9 

re
ac

hi
ng

 6
8.

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
ls

o 
a 

sm
al

l i
nc

re
as

e 
fr

om
 J

un
e 

20
08

 (
65

).
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
no

w
 h

as
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 h
ig

he
st

 n
um

be
r 

of
 c

on
ce

pt
io

ns
 in

 L
on

do
n 

in
 q

ua
rt

er
 2

 2
00

9 
(a

 d
ec

lin
e 

fr
om

 th
ird

 la
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 a
nd

 a
ls

o 
a 

de
cl

in
e 

fr
om

 th
ird

 in
 q

ua
rt

er
 2

 2
00

8)
. 

Le
w

is
ha

m
 n

ow
 h

as
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t w
ith

 ju
st

 o
ne

 m
or

e 
co

nc
ep

tio
n 

th
an

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 C
ro

yd
on

 n
ow

 h
as

 o
ne

 le
ss

 c
on

ce
pt

io
n 

th
an

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k.

 

A
n

n
u

al
 r

at
es

:
P

ro
vi

si
on

al
 2

00
8 

da
ta

 s
ho

w
s 

a 
de

cr
ea

se
 in

 r
at

e 
to

 6
7.

8 
pe

r 
1,

00
0 

m
ak

in
g 

it 
th

e 
th

ird
 h

ig
he

st
 in

 L
on

do
n 

an
d 

of
 it

s 
S

ta
tis

tic
al

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

(h
ig

he
st

 la
st

 
ye

ar
) 

an
d 

si
xt

h 
hi

gh
es

t i
n 

E
ng

la
nd

 (
do

w
n 

fr
om

 h
ig

he
st

 la
st

 y
ea

r)
. L

am
be

th
 a

nd
 L

ew
is

ha
m

 h
av

e 
hi

gh
er

 r
at

es
 th

an
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
in

 L
on

do
n 

an
d 

M
an

ch
es

te
r,

 
H

ul
l a

nd
 D

on
ca

st
er

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
ab

ov
e 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

na
tio

na
lly

. 
T

hi
s 

re
la

te
s 

to
 2

54
 c

on
ce

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 8

9 
po

ss
ib

le
 b

irt
hs

. W
ith

 a
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

ra
te

 o
f 2

2.
2%

 fr
om

 th
e 

19
98

 b
as

el
in

e 
of

 8
7.

2 
pe

r 
1,

00
0,

 
S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
sh

ow
s 

be
tte

r 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t t
ha

n 
E

ng
la

nd
 (

13
.3

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n)

 o
r 

Lo
nd

on
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
 (

12
.8

%
 r

ed
uc

tio
n)

 a
nd

 2
nd

 b
es

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
ba

se
lin

e 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 it

s 
S

ta
tis

tic
al

 N
ei

gh
bo

ur
s 

(7
th

 la
st

 y
ea

r)
, 5

th
 b

es
t i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t c

om
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 3
2 

Lo
nd

on
 b

or
ou

gh
s 

(1
6t

h 
la

st
 y

ea
r)

 a
nd

 2
4t

h 
be

st
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
co

un
tr

y,
 p

la
ci

ng
 S

ou
th

w
ar

k 
in

 th
e 

to
p 

qu
ar

til
e 

of
 m

os
t i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
LA

s 
(6

2n
d,

 s
ec

on
d 

qu
ar

til
e 

la
st

 y
ea

r)
.

T
he

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

ga
p 

w
ith

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l r

at
e 

ha
s 

na
rr

ow
ed

 b
y 

7.
4 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

s 
in

 2
00

8 
to

 a
 2

7.
4 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 p

oi
nt

 d
iff

er
en

ce
.

S
ou

th
w

ar
k 

di
d 

no
t r

ea
ch

 th
e 

20
08

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 4
8 

pe
r 

1,
00

0,
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
20

10
 ta

rg
et

 o
f a

 6
0%

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
(3

4.
9 

pe
r 

1,
00

0 
ra

te
) 

st
ill

 c
ha

lle
ng

in
g.

S
u

m
m

ar
y:

S
o

u
th

w
ar

k 
n

o
w

 h
av

e 
th

e 
fo

u
rt

h
 h

ig
h

es
t 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

co
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
 r

at
es

 n
at

io
n

al
ly

 (
si

xt
h

 la
st

 q
u

ar
te

r 
an

d
 s

ec
o

n
d

 
in

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

q
u

ar
te

r 
la

st
 y

ea
r)

. S
o

u
th

w
ar

k 
o

n
ce

 a
g

ai
n

 h
av

e 
th

e 
h

ig
h

es
t 

ra
te

s 
in

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 (
w

h
ic

h
 h

as
 n

o
t 

b
ee

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 
si

n
ce

 t
h

is
 q

u
ar

te
r 

la
st

 y
ea

r)
.

U
n

d
er

-1
8 

co
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
 r

at
e,

 %
 r

ed
u

ct
io

n
 f

ro
m

 1
99

8 
b

as
el

in
e 

b
y 

L
A

 in
 L

o
n

d
o

n
, Q

2 
20

09
 (

A
p

r-
Ju

n
)

p
ro

vi
si

o
n

al

Bromley 

Redbridge 

Bexley 

Barnet 

Richmond upon Thames 

Havering 

Waltham Forest 

Greenwich 

Barking and Dagenham 

Outer London

Hounslow 

Sutton

Westminster 

Newham

Islington 

Brent 

England

Kingston upon Thames 

Haringey 

LONDON

Harrow

Ealing

Croydon 

Enfield

Hillingdon 

Lewisham 

Inner London

Lambeth

Southwark 

Hammersmith and Fulham 

Wandsworth 

Merton 

Hackney & City of London

Tower Hamlets 

Camden

Kensington and Chelsea 

-5
0

-4
0

-3
0

-2
0

-1
0010203040 S
ou

rc
e:

 A
nn

a 
N

ew
m

an
, T

ee
na

ge
 P

re
gn

an
cy

 U
ni

t

U
n

d
er

-1
8 

co
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
 r

at
es

 -
 S

o
u

th
w

ar
k 

(1
99

8 
- 

Q
2 

20
09

)

010203040506070809010
0

11
0

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March
June
Sept
Dec

March 
June

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

p

Number of conceptions / rate per 1000

N
um

be
r 

of
 c

on
ce

pt
io

ns
Q

ua
rt

er
ly

 r
at

e
12

 m
on

th
 r

ol
lin

g 
av

er
ag

eAgenda Item 4
1



S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 t
ar

g
et

:

T
ar

g
et

 s
et

ti
n

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
:

V
u

ln
er

ab
le

 g
ro

u
p

s:
N

ee
d 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
an

al
ys

es
 o

n 
th

os
e 

vu
ln

er
ab

le
 g

ro
up

s 
af

fe
ct

ed

M
ee

ti
n

g
s

A
ct

io
n

s 
/ U

p
d

at
es

 / 
C

h
an

g
es

?

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
- 

R
om

i B
ow

en
A

cc
o

u
n

ta
b

le
 L

ea
d 

-
T

P
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
- 

va
ca

nt
 (

G
os

ia
 R

os
si

 is
 c

ov
er

in
g)

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 A
n

al
ys

t -
 M

ic
he

lle
 H

ar
ris

P
o

lic
y 

A
n

al
ys

t -
 

L
ea

d
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

- 
Y

ou
ng

 S
ou

th
w

ar
k,

 H
ea

lth
y 

S
ch

oo
ls

, H
ea

lth
y 

S
ou

th
w

ar
k

O
th

er
 A

g
en

ci
es

 -
 P

C
T

D
el

iv
er

y 
A

rr
an

g
em

en
ts

 - 
T

P
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

gr
ou

p,
 T

P
P

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

F
ile

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
an

d 
up

da
te

d 
by

 P
IA

 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 1

: 
B

E
IN

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
Y

D
ef

in
it

io
n

: 
T

he
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 th
e 

ra
te

 o
f u

nd
er

-1
8 

co
nc

ep
tio

ns
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 g
irl

s 
ag

ed
 1

5-
17

 y
ea

rs
 r

es
id

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ar

ea
 fo

r 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t c
al

en
da

r 
ye

ar
, a

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

19
98

 b
as

el
in

e 
ra

te
, s

ho
w

n 
as

 a
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

19
98

 r
at

e.

N
I 1

12
: 

T
ee

n
ag

e 
co

n
ce

p
ti

o
n

 r
at

e

G
o

ve
rn

an
ce

:
Im

p
ac

t 
E

va
lu

at
io

n
: 

In
ve

st
m

en
t:

B
u

si
n

es
s 

lin
ks

: 
5 

K
ey

 e
le

m
en

ts
 o

f 
st

ra
te

g
y:

 
V

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 (

V
F

M
):

 

2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank. 

Agenda Annex
3



 
Children’s Services and Education Scrutiny Sub-Committee 2010/2011 

      Distribution List 

For amendments to this list or for extra copies of the agenda, contact the scrutiny team – ph.: 020 7525 7291 or 
e-mail: scrutiny@southwark.gov.uk. 

 
 Copies  Copies 

Members and Reserves    

Councillor David Hubber (Chair) 1   

Councillor The Right Revd Emmanuel Oyewole (Vice-Chair) 1   

Councillor Lorraine Lauder 1   

Councillor Adele Morris 1   

Councillor Rosie Shimell 1   

Councillor Althea Smith 1   

Councillor Cleo Soanes 1   

    

Councillor Patrick Diamond (Reserve) 1   

Councillor Vikki Mills (Reserve)    

Councillor Martin Seaton (Reserve)    

Councillor Nick Stanton (Reserve) 1   

Councillor Geoffrey Thornton (Reserve) 1   
    
Education Representatives    

Revd Nicholas Elder 1   

    

    

    

Other Members    

Councillor Catherine McDonald 1   

Councillor Lisa Rajan 1   

    

Libraries [Albion / Dulwich / Newington / Local Studies] 6   

    
Council Officers    

Scrutiny Team [spares] 6   

Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & Scrutiny 1   

Romi Bowen, Director of Children’s Services 1   

Terry Parkin, Deputy Director of Children’s Services 1   
Rory Patterson, Assistant Director of Specialist Children’s 
Services and Safeguarding 

1   

Mike Smith, Assistant Director of Community Services 1   
Elaine Allegretti, Children’s Trust Development Manager, 
Children’s Services 

1   

Pauline Armour, Assistant Director of Access & Inclusion 1   

Eleanor Parkin, Departmental Co-ordinator, Children's Services 1   

Jane Baily , Assistant  Director for Young People 1   

Sarah Feasey, Principal Lawyer, Strategic Services 1   

  TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 38 

    

 


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	
	

